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Leading the British Government's fight against world poverty 

CEPF Task Manager: 

1 Palace Street. London SWl E SHE 

Kathy MacKinnon 
'The World Bank Group 
Task Manager - Critical Ecosystem Partnership 
Fund (fax: +1 202 522 3240) 

We, the GEF focal point, support the strategic programmatic directions outlined in the 
CEPF ecosystem profile for the Polynesia-Micronesia Hotspot as submitted to the 
CEPF Working Group in September 2004 and now to be submitted to the CEPF 
Donor Council for approval. 

Email: A-Ballance@dfid.gov,uk 

We understand that the Critical Ecosystem Partnership Fund will provide grants to 
civil society to implement projects that fulfill the programmatic objectives outlined in 
the ecosystem profile. We also understand that each of the CEPF partners - 
Conservation International, the John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation, the 
Government of Japan, the GEF and the World Bank - have provided equal funding to 
the CEPF initiative. 

1818 H Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20433 17 November 2008 

Sincerely, 

Josceline Wheatley ' GEF Focal Point for the United Kingdom 

Cc: Jorgen €3. Thomsen, CEPF Executive Director (fax: +1-703-553-0721) 

WESTOR LN p ~ ~ , ~ ~  

Switchboard +44 (0) 20 7023 0000 
Fax +44 (0) 20 7023 001 9 
www.dfid,aov.uk 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 























s.19 08 08:05p RMI NFP 

B 
9 7 q W & h o + & ~ S &  

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND 
POLICY COORDINATION (OEPPC) 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
P.O. Box 975 

Majuro, Marshall Islands 96960 
Ph: (692)625-7944 Fax: (692)625-7918 email: oeppc@ntamar.net 

FAX COVER SHEET 

TO: 
Kathy MacKinnon 
World Bank 
Fax: 4-1 202 522 3240 

I Message: 

From: 
Warwick Harris 
OEPPC, Marshall Islands 

O Urgent 
0 For Review 

Please Comment 
uplease Reply 

Dear Kathy MacKinnon, 

Subject: 
Critical Ecosystem Partnership Fund 

Please find attached a memo regarding the above captioned subject, from the Director of 
OEPPC, Ms. Yumi Crisostomo, GEF Focal Point for Republic of the Ma~shall Islands. 

Date: 

No.pgs 

Sincerely, @ 

-/'- 

Warwick Harris 

Friday 19Ih September 2008 
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OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND POLICY 

COORDINATION (OEPPC) 
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
Majuro 96960 

Ph: (692)G25-7944 Fax: (693)625-79 18 Email: oeppc@,ntamar.net 
Sept 18,2008 

The World Bank Group 
Task Manager - Critical Ecosystem Partnership Fund (fax: +1 202 522 3240) 
1818 H StreefNW 
Washington, DC 20433 

CEPF Task Manager: 

As GEF OFP, we support the strategic programmatic directions outlined in the CEPF 
ecosystem profile for the Polynesia-Micronesia Hotspot as submitted to the CEPF 
Working Group in September 2004 and now to be submitted to the CEPF Donor Council 
for approval. 

We understand that the Critical Ecosystem Partnership Fund will provide grants to civil 
society to implement projects that klfill the programmatic objectives outlined in the 
ecosystem profile. We also understand that each of the CEPF partners - Conservation 
International, the John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation, the Government of 
Japan, the GEF and the World Bank - have provided equal funding to the CEPF 
initiative. 

-Y 

iEF Focal Point for the Republic of the Marshall Islmds 

cc: Jorgen B.Thomsen, CEPF Executive Director (fax: +I 202 912 1045) 




